# SIDMOUTH TOWN COUNCIL



WOOLCOMBE HOUSE
WOOLCOMBE LANE
SIDMOUTH
DEVON
EX10 9BB

Telephone: 01395 512424

Email: <a href="mailto:enquiries@sidmouth.gov.uk">enquiries@sidmouth.gov.uk</a>
Website: <a href="mailto:www.sidmouth.gov.uk">www.sidmouth.gov.uk</a>

VAT Reg. No. 142 3103 24

7 January 2025

To: All Members of the Environment Committee:

Councillors: Ian Barlow, Stephen Blakeway, Bernie Davis, Paul Dodds, Mike Goodman, Chris Lockyear, Rachel Perram, Kevin Walker, John Nicholson, Hilary Nelson

**Invited Representatives** 

For Information:

Other Members of the Council Town Clerk

Dear Sir/Madam,

# Meeting of the Environment Committee Monday 13 January at 6.30pm

You are called upon to attend the above meeting to be held at the <u>Council Chamber, Woolcombe</u> <u>House, Woolcombe Lane, Sidmouth.</u> It is proposed that the matters set out on the agenda below will be considered at the meeting and resolution or resolutions passed as the Council considers appropriate.

Members of the public are welcome to attend and speak at this meeting. The Chair of the Committee has the right and discretion to control questions to avoid disruption, repetition and to make best use of the meeting time. Individual contributions will be limited to a maximum period of three minutes.

Yours faithfully,

Christopher E Holland Town Clerk

AGENDA

PART 'A'

1 Apologies

To receive any apologies for absence.

2 **Minutes** 4 - 6

To confirm the minutes of the meeting of the Environment Working Group meeting held on Monday 21 October 2024.

### 3 **Declarations of Interest**

Page/s

To receive any Members' declarations of interest in respect of items on the agenda.

Note: You must also declare the nature of any personal or prejudicial interest in an item whenever it becomes apparent that you have an interest in the business being considered.

### 4 Matters of Urgency and Report

To consider any items that in the opinion of the Chair should be dealt with as matters of urgency because of special circumstances. (Note: such circumstances need to be recorded in the minutes)

### 5 Exclusion of the Public

To agree any items to be dealt with after the public (including the press) have been excluded. There are no items which the Town Clerk recommends should be dealt with in this way.

### 6 **2025** Environment Policy update and discussion

To acknowledge the adoption of the updated Environment Policy by the Council and the implications for the Environment Committee's work going forward.

# 6.1 Suggestion for locations of future meetings

To consider that once or twice each year, the Environment Committee meet to allow a workshop format to encourage greater engagement from other groups and improve structured discussion.

- 6.2 Feedback on 'Traffic Light' engagement and support tool.
- 6.3 To consider suggestions on how Groups could be supported with regard to recruitment issues. Councillor Kevin Walker to report.

# 7 Natural Environment

7.1 To receive an update from River Sid Partnership.

Data PDF attached

- 7.2 To receive a summary from the Biodiversity Group.
- 7.3 To receive an update from the Sidmouth Arboretum on the 14,000-tree planting project and progress to date on the Arboretum Tree Survey.
- 7.4 Sidmouth Food Forest Proposal Stefan Drew

Report and map attached Attached with the

Agenda.

7.5 To receive summaries from other groups and discussion of STC support if required.

### 8 Built Environment

- 8.1 a) Councillor Paul Dodds to update the committee on the work of the Working Group set up to monitor and assist DCC via the Road Wardens Programme.
  b) To consider the more effective use of resources the Town Council already has at its disposal, to help keep the town tidy and visitor friendly.
- 8.2 Councillor Edward Willis-Flemming to present idea for planters with small trees in Radway area bringing Arboretum into town.

- 9 **Engagement**
- 9.1 Report from CAPS including progress with EcoHubs.
- To confirm date of the next Environment Committee Meeting as Monday 14 April 2025.

# **Forthcoming Council and Working Group meetings:**

- 20 January Council (estimates & grants)
- 29 January Planning Committee
- 03 February Council
- 19 February Planning Committee

### SIDMOUTH TOWN COUNCIL

# Minutes of Sidmouth Town Council's Environment Committee held in the Council Chamber, Woolcombe House, Woolcombe Lane, Sidmouth on Monday 21 October 2024 at 6.30pm

Councillors: Ian Barlow (Chair)

Stephen Blakeway (Vice Chair)

Kelvin Dent
Bernie Davis
Paul Dodds
Mike Goodman
Chris Lockyear
Hillary Nelson
John Nicholson
Kevin Walker

**Edward Willis-Flemming** 

**Invited Reps:** 

Ed Dolphin (Sidmouth Arboretum)
Jon Ball (Sidmouth Arboretum)
Jan Metcalf (River Sid Project)
Charles Sinclair (River Sid Project)

Apologies: Rachel Perram

Dave Bramley (CAPS)

The meeting started at 6.30pm and finished at 8.35pm

### PART 'A'

### 66 Minutes

The minutes of the Environment Working Group meetings held on Monday 8 July 2024, were agreed, and signed, subject to Councillor Lockyear giving apologies.

# 67 Declarations of Interest

Name	Item	Туре	Action Taken	Details
	Number			
Cllr Ian Barlow	All items	Personal	Remained in the	Member of Sidmouth Biodiversity Group
			Meeting during	Member of Sidmouth Arboretum
			discussion and	
			voting	
Cllr Kelvin	Knowle	Personal	Remained in the	Resident of Knowle Drive
Dent			Meeting during	
			discussion and	
			voting.	

### 68 Matters of Urgency and Report

None reported.

Members received draft of the Environment Policy for recommendation for Council to adopt. Members had concerns about the wording regarding 'We will not permit commercial exploitation of live animals'. The Chairman gave thanks to the Working Group for their hard work.

### **RECOMMENDED:**

That the draft revised environment policy be adopted by the Council, subject to final drafting.

### 70 Natural Environment:

70.1 Jan Metcalf reported on the continuing work of the River Sid Partnership. Thanks were given to The River Sid Partnership for their ongoing dedication to the project.

### **RESOLVED:**

- a) A list from the River Sid Partnership of what to raise with the Environment Agency to enlist their help to get to the next level.
- b) Speak to South West Water about gaining more evidence to support the findings.
- c) An official letter from Sidmouth Council to the Environment Agency with the request.
- 70.2 A update was received from the Biodiversity Group.
- a) Jon Ball from the Arboretum gave an update on the 10-year treeconomics report. 3000 trees were being planted in November, December and January. All the data from Treeconomics is being collated. Members gave thanks for the success of the project so far.
   b) It was reported that The Knowle tree trail has QR codes that need replacing.

# **RESOLVED:**

£400 agreed for replacement labels for the trees.

- 70.4 Councillor Stephen Blakeway suggested a traffic light proposal to help develop a feedback mechanism to collect information on current projects, challenges, and additional support needs.
- 70.5 Councillor Kevin Walker gave a summary of the report from the new Friends of the Knowle Group and their activities.
  - a) The minutes were of the meeting of the Knowle Park and Gardens Working Group held on 17th September were noted.
  - b) To adopt the Knowle Park and Gardens Management Plan recommended by the Working Group.
  - c) The dissolution of the working group was agreed
  - d) It was agreed that the memorial seating would be discussed in the next meeting after obtaining additional information.
- 70.6 Councillor Walker gave a verbal report on the Cemeteries on behalf of VGS, Cherish Sidmouth Cemetries and Friends of the Goyle. There was a universal agreement that differences and improvements have been made. There were ongoing challenges with EDDC and issues with dogs fouling in the area.

70.7 It was noted by Members that hard preparation work had been carried by Sidmouth in Bloom and their team over winter and spring in Sidmouth, and they had gained the Sunday Times 'award' as 'the UK's top floral seaside spot'. Members wanted to congratulate the volunteers for all their hard work and beautiful displays.

### 71 Built Environment

- 71.1 a) Councillor Paul Dodds gave a detailed presentation on assisting Devon County Council with the ongoing issue of Potholes and drainage in the Sid Valley.
  - b) The Chair suggested more effective use of resources the Town Council already has at its disposal, to help keep the town tidy.

Hiring a contractor to clear drains and clear kerb/road vegetation.

### **RESOLVED:**

Set up a Working Group with Cllr Barlow, Cllr Dodds, Cllr Perram, Cllr Hughes and either the Chair or Vice Chair of the Council.

To use up to £5k of the Committee's funds in consultation with East Devon District Council and Devon County Council Highways to trial over the Winter and to report in the Spring regarding the hire of a contractor to clear drains and clear kerb/road vegetation.

Target the Council's current weed clearing employee and suggest a better use of his time, sending specific locations in need of clearing.

Members needed to report any locations in their Ward to the Town Clerk.

Cllr Stephen Blakeway suggested the use of maps of Sidmouth Wards to determine areas of need and progress.

# 72 Engagement

72.1 Councillor Edward Willis-Flemming presented a suggestion to have a 5-star rating on business premises doors, to show compliance with environmental standards.

### **RESOLVED:**

To set up a working group with Cllr Willis-Flemming, Cllr Nelson and Cllr Lockyear. To work alongside Dave Bramley and CAPS and create a report on how to encourage Sidmouth businesses to take part in the scheme.

- 72.2 Councillor Chris Lockyear reported from CAPS about the various talks scheduled throughout the Year from energy saving organisations and the ongoing success of the CAPS newsletter.
- 73 Members confirmed the date for the next meeting as Monday 13 January.

CHAIR OF THE ENVIRONMENT COMMITTEE